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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Judy Harlow

Cc: Veronica Washington; Don Rome; Ashley Quick; Kelley Corbari; Keino Young
Subject: RE: 140226-El - Declassification of Confidential Documents

Judy,

Per this email DNs 03277-15 and 03827-15 in Docket 140226-EI will be returned to the source.

Thank you,

Angela Charles

From: Judy Harlow

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Veronica Washington; Don Rome; Ashley Quick; Kelley Corbari; Keino Young
Subject: RE: 140226-El - Declassification of Confidential Documents

Angela,

| have reviewed the redacted versions of both documents. The information is no longer needed and can be returned to

the source.

Thanks,
Judy

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Judy Harlow

Cc: Veronica Washington; Don Rome; Ashley Quick; Kelley Corbari; Keino Young
Subject: 140226-El - Declassification of Confidential Documents

Judy,

Flease see pervious message.

Angela

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Judy Harlow

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Keino Young; Ashley Quick
Subject: 140226-El - Declassification of Confidential Documents
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Good morning Judy,

The confidential documents listed below have reached their declassification date as of
1/9/2017. Please advise as to what final action should be taken for these documents.

03277-15 - Walmart (Wright) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain table produced in response to
staff's 1st set of interrogatories (Nos. 1-11); specifically the table identified as Attachment
No. 1. [x-ref DN 03827-15]

03827-15 - Walmart (LaVia) - (CONFIDENTIAL) A certain table produced in response to
staff's 1st set of interrogatories (Nos. 1-11); specifically, Attachment No. 1, response to
staff's interrogatory No. 1, usage information. [x-ref DN 03277-15]

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826





